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The Boeing Company

Santa Susana Field Labo
5800 Woolsey Can
Canoga Park, CA ¢

Certified Mail

August 31, 2009
In reply refer to SHEA-109032

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
320 W. 4" Street, Suite 200
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Attention: Ms. Tracy Egoscue

Subject:  Response to RWQCB Comments on Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Interim Source Removal Action (ISRA) Submitted in Response to a California
Water Code Section 13304 Order, The Boeing Company, Santa Susana Field
Laboratory, Canoga Park, CA (NPDES NO. CA0001309, CI NO. 6027,
SCP NO. 1111, SITE ID NO. 2040109)

Dear Ms. Egoscue:

The Boeing Company (Boeing) hereby provides the attached document which responds to
the July 30, 2009 Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board’s (RWQCB)
comments to the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) prepared to support
Interim Source Removal Action (ISRA) activities at the Santa Susana Field Laboratory,
Ventura County, California (Attachment 1). A revised SWPPP was prepared that
incorporates changes requested by the RWQCB, and was provided to you on August 17,
2009. This response to comments provides additional information on how each comment
was addressed in the revised SWPPP, and clarifies items discussed with RWQCB staff
during a teleconference held on August 27, 2009. Also, Appendix A of the revised SWPPP,
the Notice of Intent (NOI), was mistakenly not included in the revised SWPPP and therefore,
is provided as Attachment 2 of this letter.

Boeing understands this document addresses the questions and/or concerns noted by the
RWQCB and DTSC; if you have any questions or require anything further, please contact
Lori Blair at 818-466-8741. Boeing will consider this response and the revised SWPPP
acceptable for project implementation if no further questions or requirements are indicated
by the RWQCB staff. Thank you for your attention to these materials.

Sincerely,

ol %ﬁ/
Thomas D. Gallacher

Director, Santa Susana Field Laboratory
Environment, Health and Safety
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Attachment:
1. Response to RWQCB Comments on ISRA Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan

2. SWPPP Appendix A, Notice of Intent (NOI)

ce: Ms. Cassandra Owens, RWQCB — All attachments
Mr. Peter Raftery, RWQCB — All attachments
Mr. Buck King, DTSC — All attachments
Mr. Jim Myers, Ventura County — All attachments



